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April 1, 2002

Mr. Stephen J. Wright

Administrator

Bonneville Power Administration

PO Box 3621

Portland, OR  97208-3621

Dear Steve:

Thank you for your March 5, 2002 letter stating Bonneville’s position on matters related to wildlife mitigation under the Northwest Power Act and the Council’s fish and wildlife program.  Let me first echo your sentiments that there is much in accord between the Council and Bonneville in the area of wildlife mitigation.  Most important, the Council is pleased to be a partner with the wildlife managers and Bonneville in achieving sound and cost-effective mitigation for the loss of fish and wildlife habitat caused by the construction and operation of the hydrosystem.  Even with our past success, habitat mitigation remains a critical part of fish and wildlife program implementation.

Your letter and attachment are useful in clarifying Bonneville’s perspective on the issues related to wildlife mitigation crediting.  We do not agree that the history recounted in the opinion attached to your letter is complete.  Much more written by Bonneville, the Council, and others on this issue has not been included or addressed.  Even so, it is valuable to have this statement so that we can understand how Bonneville perceives these issues.  

We do not necessarily agree that our real area of disagreement is the 2:1 crediting ratio, as you suggest.  Rather, your letter, and particularly the attached legal opinion, indicates that our disagreement over the crediting ratio is derivative of our views on two broader issues.  The first relates to the Council’s authorities and responsibility under the Act.  Your legal opinion questions the authority of the Council to include program elements, such as a crediting ratio, that bear on the scope of the wildlife mitigation effort required by the Act.  The Council believes that defining the scope of the mitigation effort is a necessary part of its statutory responsibility to develop a program to protect, mitigate and enhance fish and wildlife.  We should have some dialogue about why Bonneville views the Council authority as being so limited in this particular area before we delve into more focused discussions about why the program’s crediting provisions are a problem.

The second area of concern relates to the level of deference that Bonneville expects the Council to give to Bonneville’s position on technical and scientific matters associated with habitat loss accounting methodologies such as the Habitat Evaluation Procedure (HEP).  The ten-year record shows the Council and the Fish and Wildlife managers have expressed concerns with how Bonneville applies this methodology.  We need to engage in some information gathering efforts to determine if there is any support for Bonneville’s views on HEP within the expert fish and wildlife habitat management community.  

Given the past inconsistencies and the breadth of views on wildlife mitigation and crediting matters in the region, Bonneville policies that are this critical to program implementation need clear definition and full public notice and comment before adoption.  We believe your letter is the first Bonneville statement that provides that type and level of notice to the public and Council stating Bonneville’s policy on the crediting issue.  We continue to prefer that Bonneville work with the Council and others to come to an agreement on a crediting policy.  In order to further evaluate and consider positions stated in your letter and legal opinion attachment, the Council has formed an ad hoc subcommittee of members to work on wildlife mitigation and crediting issues.  I expect that the Council’s subcommittee will soon be in contact with you and your staff to address these areas of concern.

Kindest personal regards,

~
Frank L. Cassidy, Jr.

Chairman
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